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From:  
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 2:22 pm
To: Kellie Roland 
Cc: fasttrackconsenting@mfe.govt.nz
Subject: Map for Northbrook Wanaka
Hi Kellie
As mentioned on the phone, can you please provide a map/s for the Northbrook Wanaka project
that:

shows the site in relation to Wanaka and Sticky Forest
has some road names on it so it is easy to locate the project

Please just send it through to the MfE fast track email.
Ngā Mihi | Kind regards,

Associate
............................................................................................................
M +
20 Baxter Street, Warkworth 0941
Level 4, Old South British Building,
Kerikeri | Whangarei | Warkworth | Auckland |Hamilton | Napier |
Christchurch
barker.co.nz

banner

This email and any attachments are confidential. They may contain privileged information
or copyright material. If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose the contents without authorisation and we request you delete it and contact us at
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